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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

July 7, 1983 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE HONORABLE EDWARD C. SCHMULTS 
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FROM : 

SUBJECT: 

FRED F. FIELDIN~ .L­

COUNSEL TO THE PRESIDENT 

Memorandum to Reagan/Bush Campaign Staff 
Re: Carter Campaign Debate Materials 

Enclosed for your information is a copy of a memorandum 
sent to members of the Reagan/Bush Campaign Staff asking 
them to forward any information concerning briefing book 
materials prepared for former President Carter's use 
directly to the Office of the Attorney General. Also 
enclosed is a list of recipients, as well as a list of 
those staff members for whom we did not have addresses. 

/Attachments 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

J1:.ly 1, 1983 

MEMORANDUM FOR MEMBERS OP THE '"" GAN/B~j~Al0.PAI~N S:lt.FF 

FROM: FRED F. FIELDING - - • ~ 
COUNSEL 'I'O THE PRESIDEN'!' 

SUBJECT: Carter Ca111paiqn n·eba te Materials 

Your attention is directed tc recent 1:ews accounts reporting 
allegations that the Reagan/Bush ca.rr.paign organization may 
have· received briefing materi~l-s ---pre-pare-d for former Preeident 
Carter's use in the televised debate with ?resident Reagan. 
'I'b.e President has asked that anyon-e with information or 
documents related to the allegations provide such infc?:'ma­
tion to tbe Office of the .Attorney General, Room 5111, 
Un ited. States Department of Justice, Wa3h.ington, D. C. 
20530. 

:.'. 

If you hav.e any questions with respect t.o this matter, you 
s ~o~ld feel free to contact this Office. 

' " ~ 
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